
 

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 

MONDAY, APRIL 4, 2016 at 5:30 PM  
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL PLAZA 

 
 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Buttke 

 

2. Approval of minutes of March 14, 2016 and March 22, 2016 Board of Public Works meetings 
 

3. Citizen Comments 
 

4. Award bid for Contract 2016-01 – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

 
5. Award bid for Hackman Field Storage Building – Presented by Justin Casperson, Parks & Recreation 

Director 
 

6. Approval of van purchase for Wastewater Treatment Plant – Presented by Sam Warp, Wastewater 

Superintendent 
 

7. Approval of revised project agreement with WisDOT for North Central Avenue (Arnold Street to Harrison 
Street) – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

 
8. Approval of truck plow quotation for Street Department – Presented by Mike Winch, Street 

Superintendent 

 
9. Approval of Maintenance Agreement with Town of Cameron for Heritage Drive – Presented by Dan 

Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 

10. Approval of Engineering Services Agreement with MSA for East 29th Street (Washington Avenue to 

Hume Avenue) – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 

11. Discussion on 2016 Slag Seal Program – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 

12. Presentation of Annual Storm Water Management Report – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
 

13. Recommended items for future agendas 

 
14. Adjournment 

 

Posted this 1st day of April, 2016 at 4:00 PM by Daniel G. Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

 
NOTE 

********************************************************************************************************************************* 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to 
gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to 
above in this notice. 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information or to request this service, contact Mary Anderson, Public Works Department at 630 South Central Avenue or by calling (715) 387-8424) 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD 
 

MEETING NOTICE 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS BACKGROUND 

04/04/16 
 

 
1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Buttke 

 

2. Approval of minutes of March 14, 2016 and March 22, 2016 Board of Public Works meetings 
 

3. Citizen Comments 
 

4. Award bid for Contract 2016-01 – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
See attached bid summary.  Recommend approval of the low bid submitted by Merrill Gravel & 

Construction Co. Inc. in the amount of $886,189.88 and authorize execution of a contract.  

Further recommend that a Budget Resolution be drafted for Common Council consideration 
to complete project funding. 

 
5. Award bid for Hackman Field Storage Building – Presented by Justin Casperson, Parks & Recreation 

Director 

See attached bid summary.  Recommend approval of Option 2 with the base bid and Alternate 
No. 1 from Don Nikolai Construction of Marshfield, WI n the amount of $63,210.  Further 

recommend that a Budget Resolution be drafted for Common Council consideration to 
complete project funding. 

 
6. Approval of van purchase for Wastewater Treatment Plant – Presented by Sam Warp, Wastewater 

Superintendent 

See attached quotation.  Recommend approval of the purchase of a Ford Transit 350 work van 
from V & H Automotive of Marshfield, WI in the amount of $29,512.50 and authorize a 

purchase agreement. 
 

7. Approval of revised project agreement with WisDOT for North Central Avenue (Arnold Street to Harrison 

Street) – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
See attached memo and revised agreement.  Recommend approval. 

 
8. Approval of truck plow quotation for Street Department – Presented by Mike Winch, Street 

Superintendent 

See attached quotation summary memo.  Recommend approval of the quotation of Monroe 
Truck Equipment of Marshfield, WI in the amount of $56,735 and authorize execution of a 

purchase agreement. 
 

9. Approval of Maintenance Agreement with Town of Cameron for Heritage Drive – Presented by Dan 
Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

See attached memo.  Recommend approval. 

 
10. Approval of Engineering Services Agreement with MSA for East 29th Street (Washington Avenue to 

Hume Avenue) – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
See attached memo.  Recommend approval. 

 

11. Discussion on 2016 Slag Seal Program – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
See attached slag seal list.  This is a discussion item only. 

 
12. Presentation of Annual Storm Water Management Report – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

See attached report.  Recommend to receive and place on file. 
 

13. Recommended items for future agendas 

 
14. Adjournment 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF MARCH 14, 2016 

 

 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Buttke at 5:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Mike Feirer, Tom Buttke & Gary Cummings  

           EXCUSED:  Ed Wagner and Chris Jockheck 

   ALSO PRESENT:  Alderman Earll; Director of Public Works Knoeck; City Engineer Turchi; 

Assistant City Engineer Cassidy; Street Superintendent Winch; Wastewater 

Superintendent Warp; City Planner Miller; Library Director Belongia; Angie 

Eloranta – Main Street Marshfield; Joe Dolezal – The Boson Company; the 

media; and others.  

 

PW16-29    Motion by Cummings, second by Feirer to recommend approval of the minutes of the 

February 15, 2016 Board of Public Works meeting. 

Motion Carried 

 

Citizen Comments – None 

 

Joe Dolezal, The Boson Company, presented an update on the Everett Roehl Marshfield Public Library 

& Community Center construction project.  This was an informational item only. 

 

PW16-30  Motion by Cummings, second by Feirer to recommend approval of the revisions to Policy 

5.080 – Public Right-of-Way Enhancement program, as presented, and further recommend revisions to 

Section 10-132 and Section 13-66(2) of the Municipal Code and that an ordinance change be drafted for 

Common Council consideration. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW16-31    Motion by Feirer, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the low quotation 

submitted by Truck Country of Rothschild, WI for a Freightliner Tandem Axle Truck Chassis for the 

Street Division at a cost of $92,162 and authorize execution of a purchase agreement. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW16-32    Motion by Feirer, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the list of Prequalified 

Contractors for 2016 City contracts as presented, to include Pember Companies, Inc. of Menomonie, WI 

and Haas Sons, Inc. of Thorp, WI. 

Motion Carried 

 

Recommended items for future agendas:  None 

 

Motion by Cummings, second by Feirer that the meeting be adjourned at 5:48 PM. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS   

Mary
Dan Knoeck



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF MARCH 22, 2016 

 

 

Meeting called to order by Vice-Chairman Cummings at 6:40 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall 

Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Mike Feirer, Chris Jockheck, & Gary Cummings  

           EXCUSED:  Ed Wagner and Tom Buttke 

   ALSO PRESENT:  Alderman Earll; Director of Public Works Knoeck; City Engineer Turchi; Street 

Superintendent Winch; Wastewater Superintendent Warp; and others.  

 

Citizen Comments – None 

 

PW16-33    Motion by Feirer, second by Jockheck to recommend approval of the list of additional 

Prequalified Contractors for 2016 construction contracts as presented. 

Motion Carried 

 

Motion by Jockheck, second by Feirer that the meeting be adjourned at 6:43 PM. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS   

Mary
Dan Knoeck



 

 

 
           TO: Board of Public Works 
     FROM: Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
      DATE: April 1, 2016 
          RE:    Bid Summary and Award for Contract 2016-01 
 

A. Sidewalk Reconstruction - Oak Avenue (Depot Street to Cleveland Street) 
Plan No. 3590, Project No. 612865 

B. Street Reconstruction - Alley (Chestnut / Central – 5th / 6th) 
Plan No. 3598, Project No. 312017 

C. Street Reconstruction - 1st Street & Cedar Avenue – Intersection 
Plan No. 3599, Project No. 312238 

D. Street Reconstruction - 2nd Street (Chestnut Avenue to Central Avenue) 
Plan No. 3600, Project No. 312219  

E. Street Reconstruction - 2nd Street (Central Avenue to Maple Avenue) 
Plan No. 3601, Project No. 312219, 312220, 352221 & 316774 

F. Colored Concrete Maintenance and Repairs, Central Avenue (17thStreet to 2nd Street), Chestnut 
Avenue (7th Street to 1st Street) 
Plan No. 3610, Project No. 312219 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
Bids were opened for the above project on Monday, March 28th, 2016.  The low bid was submitted by Merrill 
Gravel & Construction of Merrill, WI in the amount of $ 976,118.78. 
 
Two bids were received and are shown in the table below: 
 

BIDDER BID BOND BID AMOUNT 

Merrill Gravel & Construction, Inc. 
2505 E Sturdevant St. 
Merrill, WI 54452 

 
Yes 

 
$ 976,118.78 

Earth Inc. 
4362 Dairy Road 
Arpin, WI 54410 

 
Yes 

 
$ 988,805.80 

 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
The following is a breakdown of the various project budgets versus the as bid budgets. 
 
  Project No. As-Bid Project 

Costs 
Project Budget Difference 

(+) Shortfall 
(-) Surplus 

Remarks 

A Sidewalk 
Oak Avenue 

612865 $117,446.91 $120,000 -$2,553.09  Within Budget 

       

B Street 
Alley 

312017 $66,748.30 $82,305.00 -$15,556.70 Under Budget by $ 15,500 
Transfer excess to 2nd Street 

       

C Street 
1st & Cedar 

312238 $42,247.85 $0.00 $42,247.85 Unbudgeted Project $ 42,300 
Funding From 2015 Maple Ave 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 



       

D Street 
West 2nd  
Street 
 

312219 $255,781.55 $212,151.00 $43,630.55 Over Budget $43,700 
Funding From Burlington Lot 
312222 

      $ 28,200 Funding transfer 
From Burlington Lot - 312222 
$ 15,500 Funding transfer 
Alley Project - 312017 

E Street 
E 2nd Street 

312219 $294,564.72 $233,077.00 $61,487.72 Over Budget $ 61,500 
Funding From Burlington Lot 

E Water 
E 2nd Street 

312220 $1,488.50 $15,000.00 -$13,511.50 Under Budget $ 13,400 
Transfer excess to Street component 

E Sanitary 
E 2nd Street 

352221 $34,131.50 $34,131.50 $0.00 Within Budget 

E Storm 
E 2nd Street 

316774 $22,001.80 $19,593.00 $2,408.80 Over Budget $ 2,500 
Funding from Burlington Lot 

      $50,600 total Funding transfer for East  
2nd Street From Burlington Lot -  
312222 

F Street 
Concrete 
Maintenance 

312219 $119,928.90 $30,000.00 $0.00 
Reduce 
Project Award 
By $ 89,928.90  

$ 30,000 
Funding from General Fund Street 
Maintenance 

  
The total as-bid project costs are shown with their respective project budgets.  It will be necessary to transfer 
funds from various projects to reduce the budgeted shortfall.  The transfers are described below: 
 
A. Sidewalk Reconstruction - Oak Avenue (Depot Street to Cleveland Street) 

Plan No. 3590, Project No. 612865 
Under Budget no Changes Needed 
 

B. Street Reconstruction - Alley (Chestnut / Central – 5th / 6th) 
Plan No. 3598, Project No. 312017 
This project is under budget by $ 15,500.  Transfer these remaining funds to the 2nd Street project. 
 

C. Street Reconstruction - 1st Street & Cedar Avenue – Intersection 
Plan No. 3599, Project No. 312238 
Shortfall of $42,300.  Fund this shortfall by a transfer of funds from 2015 Maple Avenue, Project No. 
312129. 
 

D. Street Reconstruction - 2nd Street (Chestnut Avenue to Central Avenue) 
Plan No. 3600, Project No. 312219 
Shortfall of $ 43,700 with the following transfers: $15,500 from the Alley Project No. 312017 and 
$28,200 from the Burlington Parking Lot Project No. 312222. 
    

E. Street Reconstruction - 2nd Street (Central Avenue to Maple Avenue) 
Plan No. 3601, Project No. 312219, 312220, 352221 & 316774 
Shortfall of $50,600.  Fund this shortfall from the Burlington Parking Lot, Project No. 312222.   
 

F. Colored Concrete Maintenance and Repairs, Central Avenue (17thStreet to 2nd Street), Chestnut 
Avenue (7th Street to 1st Street) Plan No. 3610, Project No. 312219 

 Reduce the project from the as bid of $ 119,928.90 to $ 30,000 by not awarding items 17-2 Clean, 
Treat & Re-Seal Existing Concrete Pavement Joints & 17-3 Existing Colored Concrete Partial Depth 
Repairs. $30,000 funded through the General Fund Street Maintenance budget. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
I recommend that Contract 2016-01 be awarded to the low bidder of Merrill Gravel & Construction of Merrill, WI 
in the amount of $ 886,189.88 and to authorize execution of a contract.  I further recommend that a budget 
resolution be forwarded to the Common Council for the consideration to transfer funds to balance the funding 
needed to complete these projects as described above in the analysis. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Thomas R. Turchi 
 
Concurrence: 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Steve Barg, City Administrator    Daniel G. Knoeck, P.E. Director of Public  

Mary
Steve Barg

Mary
Dan Knoeck



 

City of Marshfield 

Memorandum 

 

 

DATE: April 4, 2016 

TO:  Board of Public Works 

FROM: Justin Casperson, Parks and Recreation Director 

RE:  Hackman Field Storage Building Project (#61-2856) Bid Approval 

 

Summary: 

The Hackman field storage building project entails the construction of a new building that would 

allow onsite storage of equipment and materials for improving operations and increase 

efficiency.  The project was approved in 2013, but placed on hold during the construction of the 

bear exhibit.  The budgeted amount for the project was $50,000 with $3,000 going toward design 

fees and $47,000 construction. The monies were allocated out of the 202 Fund (Room Tax).    

On January 18, 2016 the Board of Public Works granted approval for the Parks and Recreation 

Department to solicit bids for the construction of the project.  Sealed bids were opened on 

Thursday, February 25, 2016.  Bids were submitted by eight (8) companies.  See attached bid 

summary sheet. 

 

All bids came in over the budgeted amount, $47,000.  The Department was able to secure private 

donations to cover the financial gap.  The Marshfield Youth Baseball Association along with 

other organizations agreed to financially support the project with donations of $14,000.00.   

 

The Department drafted two (2) options for the Board of Public Works consideration.  Option 1 

details the project if the City were to perform the project with alternate No. 1.  Option 2 details 

the project if the City were to perform the project without alternate No. 1.  Eagle Construction 

was the low bidder without alternate No. 1, while Don Nikolai Construction was the low bidder 

with alternate No. 1.   

 

 Option 1  

Don Nikolai Construction  

Marshfield, WI 

Option 2 

Eagle Construction Company 

WI Rapids, WI  

Base Bid 55,000.00 52,995.00 

Alternate No. 1 5,200.00 NA 

Contingency 5% 3,010.00 2,650.00 

Total w/ Contingency 63,210.00 55,645.00 

   

Funding Source   

202 Fund 47,000.00 47,000.00 

Private Donation 14,000.00 8,645.00 

Room Tax Fund Balance 2,210.00 0.00 

 63,210.00 55,645.00 

 



Recommendation: 
To approve the low base bid with alternate No. 1 from Don Nikolai Construction and authorize 

the execution of contracts to not to exceed $63,210.00 contingent on the approval of a budget 

resolution allocating the necessary monies.  

 

Attachment(s): 

Hackman Field Storage Project #61-2856 Bid Summary Sheet 

Alternate No. 1 Map 

 

Concurrence:       Concurrence: 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck      Steve Barg 

Director of Public Works     City Administrator 

 

Mary
Dan Knoeck

Mary
Steve Barg



Hackman Field Storage Building (Project #61-2856) 2:15pm, Thursday, February 25, 2016

City of Marshfield 5th Floor Conference Room, City Hall

Parks and Recreation Department Marshfield, WI 54449

Company Name
Bid Bond 

(Y/N)
Base Bid $ Alternate No. 1 Total

1 Eagle Construction Company Inc., WI Rapids, WI Y $52,995.00 $9,590.00 $62,585.00

2 Don Nikolai Construction, Marshfield, WI Y $55,000.00 $5,200.00 $60,200.00

3 Precision Builders of Central WI Inc., Colby, WI Y $59,500.00 $5,600.00 $65,100.00

4 Marawood Construction Services Inc. Marshfield, WI Y $59,717.00 $9,793.00 $69,510.00

5 Merkel Company Inc., Marshfield, WI Y $64,066.00 $5,456.00 $69,522.00

6 Athen Lumber Company Inc., Athens, WI Y $64,195.74 $8,540.00 $72,735.74

7 T2 Contracting LLC., Tomah, WI Y $64,883.00 $10,350.00 $75,233.00

8 Altmann Construction Company Inc. WI Rapids, WI N $68,400.00 $5,450.00 $73,850.00

Bid Summary Sheet





 
 
 
 
To: Board of Public Works 
 Chairman – Tom Buttke 
 Members – Mike Feirer Chris Jockheck, Ed Wagner, Gary Cummings 
From: Sam Warp Jr., Wastewater Superintendent 
Subject: Purchase a new Work Van to replace the current M72 van. 
Date: April 4, 2016 
 

Background 
In 2002 the City of Marshfield made the decision that the sanitary sewer infrastructure needed a 
thorough in house evaluation. From here funds could be targeted to the worst areas first to stay 
ahead of the crumbling pipes. Because of this commitment, the first Van and trailer combination 
were purchased to televise the sanitary system. In 2014, the trailer was upgraded and at 14 years 
old, the van is in need of the same. 
 

Analysis 
Last summer we used the state bid rates to get an accurate number for the fixed asset budget. 
From here we narrowed our search to local dealerships and the brands offered. The vehicle 
chosen is a taller work van with a side entry door that can pull our camera trailer. The General 
Motors line doesn’t offer this type of vehicle. Dodge doesn’t offer the towing ability in the lower 
priced vehicles. They do offer dual rear wheel vans, but that prices them out of our market. Ford 
has several options in this Van style, with the price and towing capabilities we need. 
 
V&H Automotive was contacted and using current incentives, they gave us a quote that is $1,101    
under the state bid. This is a very basic work van with heavy towing package and safety options 
added. The side door will be much safer to get the lateral camera out when the trailer is 
connected. 
 

Summary/Recommendations 

We feel the value to the rate payers for this vehicle, which is under the state bid, is an asset to all 
involved and recommend the purchase of the Ford Transit-350 work van from V & H 
Automotive for $29,512.50 
 
Feel free to contact us with any questions. 
Thank You. 
 
Concurrence: 
 
 
 
             
Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works  Steve Barg, City Administrator 
 

City of Marshfield 

Wastewater Utility 

2601 E. 34
th
 Street 

Marshfield, WI 54449-5363 
 MARSHFIELD 

Wastewater Utility 

Sam Warp Jr. 
Wastewater Superintendent 

(715) 591-2022 

Fax (715) 591-2027 

sam.warp@ci.marshfield.wi.us 

Mary
Dan Knoeck

Mary
Steve Barg































 
 

 
March 29, 2016 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Revised Project Agreement with WisDOT for North Central Avenue 
 
BACKGROUND 

 
The City entered into an agreement with WisDOT in 2010 for improvements to North 
Central Avenue from Arnold Street to Harrison Street.  The agreement requires the City to 
participate in 25% of the design engineering costs.  It also indicates that the City is 
responsible for costs related to improvement of parking lanes, although those costs were 
not identified or even known back in 2010.  WisDOT has updated the cost estimates for 
the project and is now asking the City to sign a revised project agreement.    
 
ANALYSIS 

 

The primary revisions to the Agreement are the updated costs shown in Table 1.  The 
design engineering cost has been updated with the City share estimated at $81,250.  The 
City share for parking lane improvements is a lump sum of $18,000.  The State and the 
City will share in the cost of conduit installation to interconnect traffic signals at Arnold 
Street and Doege Street at an estimated City share of $19,500 and finally there is a local 
utility cost share for adjusting manholes estimated at $4,000.  The total City share is 
estimated at $122,750.   
 
With regard to the City share for parking, in early 2015, the Board of Public Works 
approved parking locations after several meetings with property owners.  Those locations 
are shown on Exhibit 1 of the Agreement.  The Agreement obligates the city to enforce 
parking restrictions at all other locations within the project limits.  This will require an 
update to our parking regulations to coincide with the project completion.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Approval of the revised project agreement and authorization to execute the same. 
 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator   

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg



 

Central File: Planning\Project Agreement\Wood County                Page 1 of 7           ID 6380-06-05 – NC Region 
 

 

 

1st Revision 
 

STATE/MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 
FOR A STATE- LET HIGHWAY 

PROJECT 
 

This agreement supersedes the 
agreement signed by the Municipality on 

09/10/2010. 

 
Date: March 25, 2016 
I.D.:6380-06-05/25/75 
Road Name: STH 97 
Title: C Marshfield, Central Avenue 
Limits: Arnold St. to Harrison St. 
County: Wood 
Roadway Length: .49 miles 

 
 

The signatory City of Marshfield, hereinafter called the Municipality, through its undersigned duly authorized 
officers or officials, hereby requests the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the 
State, to initiate and affect the highway or street improvement hereinafter described. 

The authority for the Municipality to enter into this agreement with the State is provided by Section 86.25(1), (2), 
and (3) of the Statutes. 
 
 

NEEDS AND ESTIMATE SUMMARY: 

Existing Facility:  The existing asphalt pavement is 23 years old and is showing signs of distress and rutting. 
Proposed Improvement:  It is proposed to design a construction project that will extend the service life of the 
roadway. The project improvement concept is a pavement rehabilitation (mill and overlay with asphalt). 

Describe non-participating work included in the project and other work necessary to finish the project 
completely which will be undertaken independently by the municipality: A nominal amount is included to 
cover items in paragraph 4 (to be adjusted in the final plan). 

TABLE 1: SUMMARY OF COSTS
Total Federal/State Municipal 

Phase Est. Cost Funds % Funds %

Preliminary Engineering:
6380-06-05 325,000$                243,750$           75% 81,250$             25%

Real Estate Acquisition:
6380-06-25 30,000$                  30,000$             100% -$                  0%

1Construction:
Roadway (cat 10) 1,396,000$             1,396,000$        BAL -$                  
Parking Policy 18,750$                  18,000$             LS
Signal Interconnect (cat 20) 39,000$                  19,500$             2MAX 19,500$             BAL
Local Utility (cat 30) 4,000$                    -$                   0% 4,000$               100%

subtotal 6380-06-75: 1,457,750$             1,415,500$        41,500$             

Total Cost Distribution 1,812,750$             1,689,250$        122,750$           
1 Estimate includes engineering
2The Maximum is $19,500 per #9 of Terms and Conditions  
This request is subject to the terms and conditions that follow (pages 2 – 7) and is made by the undersigned 
under proper authority to make such request for the designated Municipality and upon signature by the State and 
delivery to the Municipality shall constitute agreement between the Municipality and the State. No term or 
provision of neither the State/Municipal Agreement nor any of its attachments may be changed, waived or 
terminated orally but only by an instrument in writing executed by both parties to the State/Municipal 
Agreement.  



 

Central File: Planning\Project Agreement\Wood County                Page 2 of 7           ID 6380-06-05 – NC Region 
 

Signed for and in behalf of the City of Marshfield (please sign in blue ink) 
 
Name (print)     Title       
 
Signature          Date______________ 
 
Name (print)     Title       
 
Signature          Date______________ 
 
Name (print)     Title       
 
Signature          Date______________ 
Signed for and in behalf of the State (please sign in blue ink) 
 
Name Brian Gaber      Title WisDOT North Central Region Planning Chief                    
 
 
Signature                          Date______________ 
 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

1. The initiation and accomplishment of the improvement will be subject to the applicable federal and state 
regulations. 

2. The Municipality shall pay to the State all costs incurred by the State in connection with the improvement 
which exceeds federal/state financing commitments or are ineligible for federal/state financing. Local 
participation shall be limited to the items and percentages set forth in the Summary of Costs table, which 
shows Municipal funding participation. In order to guarantee the Municipality’s foregoing agreements to pay 
the State, the Municipality, through its above duly authorized officers or officials, agrees and authorizes the 
State to set off and withhold the required reimbursement amount as determined by the State from any 
moneys otherwise due and payable by the State to the Municipality. 

3. Funding of each project phase is subject to inclusion in an approved program and per the State’s Facility 
Development Manual (FDM) standards.  Federal aid and/or state transportation fund financing will be limited 
to participation in the costs of the following items as specified in the Summary of Costs: 

(a)  Design engineering and state review services. 

(b)  Real Estate necessitated for the improvement. 

(c)  Compensable utility adjustment and railroad force work necessitated for the project. 

(d)  The grading, base, pavement, curb and gutter, and bridge costs to State standards, excluding the cost of 
parking areas. 

(e)  Storm sewer mains, culverts, laterals, manholes, inlets, catch basins, and connections for surface water 
drainage of the improvement; including replacement and/or adjustments of existing storm sewer 
manhole covers and inlet grates as needed. 

(f)  Construction engineering incidental to inspection and supervision of actual construction work, except for 
inspection, staking, and testing of sanitary sewer and water main. 

(g)  Signing and pavement marking necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic, including detour 
routes. 

 



 

Central File: Planning\Project Agreement\Wood County                Page 3 of 7           ID 6380-06-05 – NC Region 
 

(h)  Replacement of existing sidewalks necessitated by construction and construction of new sidewalk at the 
time of construction.  Sidewalk is considered to be new if it’s constructed in a location where it has not 
existed before.  

(i)  Replacement of existing driveways, in kind, necessitated by the project. 

(j)  New installations or alteration resulting from roadway construction of standard State street lighting and 
traffic signals or devices. Alteration may include salvaging and replacement of existing components. 

4.  Work necessary to complete the improvement to be financed entirely by the Municipality or other utility or 
facility owner includes the following items: 

(a)  New installations of or alteration of sanitary sewers and connections, water, gas, electric, telephone, 
telegraph, fire or police alarm facilities, parking meters, and similar utilities. 

(b)  New installation or alteration of signs not necessary for the safe and efficient flow of traffic. 

(c)  Roadway and bridge width in excess of standards. 

(d)  Construction inspection, staking, and material testing and acceptance for construction of sanitary 
sewer and water main. 

(e)  Parking lane costs. 

(f)  Coordinate, clean up, and fund any hazardous materials encountered during construction. All 
hazardous material cleanup work shall be performed in accordance to state and federal regulations.  

(g)  Damages to abutting property due to change in street or sidewalk widths, grades, or drainage. 

(h)  Conditioning, if required, and maintenance of detour routes.  

(i)  Repair of damages to roads or streets caused by reason of their use in hauling materials incidental to 
the improvement. 

5.  As the work progresses, the Municipality will be billed for work completed which is not chargeable to 
federal/state funds. Upon completion of the project, a final audit will be made to determine the final division of 
costs. 

6.  If the Municipality should withdraw the project, it shall reimburse the State for any costs incurred by the State 
in behalf of the project. 

7.  The work will be administered by the State and may include items not eligible for federal/state participation. 

8.  The Municipality shall at its own cost and expense: 

(a)  Maintain all portions of the project that lie within its jurisdiction for such maintenance through statutory 
requirements to include, but not limited to, snow and ice removal from sidewalks, in a manner satisfactory 
to the State and shall make ample provision for such maintenance each year.  This agreement does not 
remove the current municipal maintenance responsibility. 

(b)  Maintain all items outside the travel lane along the project, to include but not limited to parking lanes, curb 
and gutter, drainage facilities, sidewalks, multi-use paths, retaining walls, pedestrian refuge islands, 
landscaping features.  

(c)  The Municipality will maintain the storm sewer in conjunction with this improvement project at their 
own expense. This maintenance will include the following items: 

 
 
 



 

Central File: Planning\Project Agreement\Wood County                Page 4 of 7           ID 6380-06-05 – NC Region 
 

1. Street Sweeping Program:  Sweeping operations should be scheduled at least twice per year (once in 
April and once in November) to help prevent the accumulation of dirt, sand, leaves, paper, or other 
clogging debris.  Damage to curb and gutter areas that could affect the efficiency of flow should be 
reported to the State. 

 
2. Spring Cleaning and Inspection of Inlets, Catch Basins, Manholes, Pipes and Outfalls:  The overall 

desire is to maintain a free flow condition throughout the life of the facility.  Vacuum equipment is 
recommended for cleaning inlets, catch basins, and manholes.  Clean the inlets and outlets of pipes 
and outfall areas from blockages due to weed growth, siltation, debris from the roadway or slope 
and activity of animals. It may be necessary to flush using large quantities of clean water.  Replace 
broken or malfunctioning castings, grates or covers.  During the spring cleaning and inspections; 
perform routine mortar repairs such as tuck pointing and plastering to the inlets, catch basins, and 
manholes; document and report any non-routine maintenance required to the storm system. Report 
these findings to the State. 

(d)  Maintain and accept responsibility for the energy, operation, maintenance, repair, and replacement of the 
lighting system. 

(e)  Prohibit angle parking. 

(f)  Regulate parking along the highway.  The Municipality will file a no parking declaration with the State. 

(g)  Regulate and prohibit, by ordinance, parking at all times on STH 97 between Edison Street and Harrison 
Street. 

(h)  Use the WisDOT Utility Accommodation Policy unless the Municipality adopts a policy which has 
equal or more restrictive controls. 

(i)  Provide complete plans, specifications, and estimates for sanitary sewer and water main work.  The 
Municipality assumes full responsibility for the design, installation, inspection, testing, and 
operation of the sanitary sewer and water system.  This relieves the State and all of its employees 
from the liability for all suits, actions, or claims resulting from the sanitary sewer and water system 
construction.  

(j)  Maintain items that may be provided using special funding. 

(k)  Coordinate with the State on changes to highway access within the project limits. 

(l)  Assume general responsibility for all public information and public relations for the project and to make 
a fitting announcement to the press and such outlets as would generally alert the affected property 
owners and the community of the nature, extent, and timing of the project and arrangements for 
handling traffic within and around the projects.  

9.  Basis for local participation:  

(a) Preliminary Engineering – Project ID 6380-06-05:  
 

In accordance with the State's Local Cost Sharing Policy of the Program Management Manual, the 
State is responsible for 75% of all design engineering costs and the Municipality is responsible for 
25% of the preliminary engineering costs for improvement projects on a connecting highway. 
Additional design work, at the request of the Municipality, may require additional local 
participation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Central File: Planning\Project Agreement\Wood County                Page 5 of 7           ID 6380-06-05 – NC Region 
 

(b) Real Estate Acquisition – Project ID: 6380-06-25: 
   

It shall be the responsibility of the Municipality to provide all of the real estate work and payments 
necessary to acquire the rights, interests, and/or releases for this project. However, in accordance 
with Program Management Manual, the State is responsible for all costs associated with the 
acquisition of the necessary real estate thereof.     

 
When State or Federal dollars are to be used to reimburse the Municipality for any real estate 
acquisition related costs, all real estate activities are subject to reviews and approvals by the State. 
Required State reviews and approvals are identified in the Local Public Agency manual. Examples 
of some review and approval items are listed in the following table.   

 
Contract services & fee for consultant services Nominal Value approvals 
Capability statement for consultant services Administrative revisions 
Appraisal reviews Revised offers 
Offering price approvals Acquisition Stage Relocation Plan 
Relocation computations Revised relocation computations 
Relocation claims Sales Studies 
 
The Municipality will be given direct cash reimbursement for the approved real estate costs of this 
project. Reimbursement will be limited to one payment request for the total real estate expenditures 
when all real estate activities have been completed.   
 
In order for the Municipality to receive reimbursement for acquiring the real estate, the State must 
be given copies of all the related documents for review and approval.  The reimbursement will be 
based on detailed invoices and supporting documents provided by the Municipality to the State, 
which show actual expenditures. 
 
Approved real estate costs are those actual costs appropriately documented by the Municipality, and 
further approved by the State for reimbursement.   
 
Real Estate Remnant Parcels: Any remnant properties created by partial acquisitions and acquired as 
part of this public improvement project, or any additional lands deemed unnecessary for the project, 
will be acquired by the Municipality.  Such remnants or additional lands will not be considered for 
reimbursement of their acquisition costs and must be purchased with Municipal funds. Post project 
disposal and/or use of these remnants and additional lands will be at the sole discretion of the 
Municipality. 
 
All municipal lands, owned by the Municipality being party to this agreement, required for this 
improvement project shall be dedicated/donated as right of way by specific resolution of the 
municipal governing body at no cost to the State. Exceptions to this dedication are those lands held 
by the municipality under 4F and 6F Park lands.     
  

(c) Participating Construction - Project ID: 6380-06-75: 
 

Roadway (Category 10):  In accordance with the State's Local Cost Sharing Policy of the Program 
Management Manual, the State is responsible for all costs associated with the usual items of 
roadway and structure construction (bridge replacement, grading, paving, etc.), which are an 
integral part of the construction project. 

 
 
 
 



 

Central File: Planning\Project Agreement\Wood County                Page 6 of 7           ID 6380-06-05 – NC Region 
 

Parking Policy:  In accordance with State Statute 86.32(4), the Municipality is required to pay the 
actual construction costs and any associated costs (if applicable) of that part of the state trunk 
highway on which parking is permitted.  The Municipality has requested that parking be allowed on 
both sides of the roadway between Arnold Street and Edison Street; see Exhibit 1, which shows 
where parking will be allowed. The Municipality has agreed to pay the construction cost of 
parking on the roadway and has agreed to complete pavement marking of the stalls upon completion 
of the construction project. The State has calculated the total costs of $18,000 including 
construction engineering therefore the Municipality agrees to pay a lump sum (LS) of $18,000.   

 
Sidewalks: In accordance with the State's Local Cost Sharing Policy of the Program Management 
Manual, replacement sidewalks necessitated by roadway construction are 100% eligible for 
Federal/State funding if the Municipality agrees to accept responsibility for sidewalk maintenance. 

  
Driveways: In accordance with the State's Local Cost Sharing Policy of the Program Management 
Manual, when replacement driveways are necessitated by roadway construction and there is a 
sidewalk, concrete from curb to sidewalk and replacement in kind beyond the sidewalk is 100% 
eligible for Federal/State funding.  When there is no sidewalk, replacement in kind beyond the curb 
is 100% eligible for Federal/State funding.  New driveways are not eligible for Federal/State 
funding. 

 
Storm Sewers: In accordance with the State's Local Cost Sharing Policy of the Program 
Management Manual, trunk line sewers needed to accommodate surface water naturally flowing to 
the street are fully eligible in the ratio that the estimated cost of the sewer needed to accommodate 
the water naturally flowing from the street bears to the total estimated cost of the sewer to be 
constructed.  Laterals are eligible. 
 
Replacement Street Lighting: In accordance with the State's Local Cost Sharing Policy of the 
Program Management Manual, the State is responsible for 100% of replacement lighting costs, in 
kind, necessitated by roadway construction if the Municipality agrees to accept responsibility for the 
energy, operation, maintenance and replacement of the lighting system per this agreement. The 
Municipality is responsible for 100% of any alternate design, over and above State standards and 
acceptable to the State. 
 
Hazmat: The Municipality agrees to pay 100% of the costs associated with excavating and 
transporting hazardous material for which the Municipality has been identified as the responsibly 
party.  The Municipality is responsible for securing a suitable site to store the material. 
 
Signal Interconnect – (Category 20): In accordance the State's Local Cost Sharing Policy of the 
Program Management Manual, the State may negotiate   The Municipality has requested installation 
of conduit for future traffic signal interconnection.  The State and Municipality have agreed to a 
50/50 cost share as the State does find benefit of the interconnection. The State has calculated a total 
cost of $39,000. The State agrees to pay a maximum of $19,500 and the Municipality agrees to pay 
the balance. 
 
Non-Participating - (Category 30):  
 

Local Utilities: In accordance the State's Local Cost Sharing Policy of the Program 
Management Manual, the Municipality agrees to pay 100% of the costs associated with new 
installations of or alteration of sanitary sewers and connections, water, gas, electric, telephone, 
telegraph, fire, or police alarm facilities, parking meters, and similar utilities. 
 
 
 



 

Central File: Planning\Project Agreement\Wood County                Page 7 of 7           ID 6380-06-05 – NC Region 
 

Driveways: In accordance with the State's Local Cost Sharing Policy of the Program 
Management Manual, when replacement driveways are necessitated by roadway construction 
and there is a sidewalk, concrete from curb to sidewalk and replacement in kind beyond the 
sidewalk is 100% eligible for Federal/State funding.  When there is no sidewalk, replacement in 
kind beyond the curb is 100% eligible for Federal/State funding.  New driveways are not 
eligible for Federal/State funding. 

 
Comments and Clarification:  This agreement is an active agreement that may need to be amended as the project 
is designed.  It is understood that these amendments may be needed as some issues have not been fully evaluated 
or resolved.  The purpose of this agreement is to specify the local and state involvement in funding the project.  
A signed agreement is required before the State will prepare or participate in the preparation of detailed designs, 
acquire right-of-way, or participate in construction of a project that merits local involvement. 



E

22



Mary
Steve Barg

Mary
Dan Knoeck





 
 

 
March 29, 2016 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Town of Cameron Maintenance Agreement – Heritage Drive 
  
 
BACKGROUND 

 
In January of 2016, the Board of Public Works approved a payment to the Town of 
Cameron related to lost road aids for Heritage Drive in the amount of $638.58 per year.  A 
copy of the staff report is attached for reference.  The staff recommendation also included 
that an agreement with the Town be drafted to document this understanding for future 
payments.    
 
ANALYSIS 

 

A copy of the draft agreement is attached.  It simply establishes the basis for the payment 
and how it is calculated.  The agreement will continue until amended or terminated by 
mutual agreement. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Approve the Maintenance Agreement with the Town of Cameron. 
 
 
 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg



 
 

 
January 15, 2016 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT:  Payment to Town of Cameron for Lost Road Aids 
 
BACKGROUND 

 
With the completion of the relocation of USH 10, the Town of Cameron took over 
maintenance jurisdiction of Old Hwy 10, now called Heritage Drive.  In 2013, the City 
annexed land south of Heritage Drive, which also included a portion of the Heritage Drive 
right-of-way south of Mill Creek Business Park. Because this 0.29 mile segment of 
Heritage Drive is now in the city limits of Marshfield, the Wisconsin Department of 
transportation has allocated the road aids for this segment to the City of Marshfield, even 
though the Town of Cameron continues to maintain this segment.  The Town brought this 
to my attention in December of 2015 and asked to be reimbursed by the City for their 
share of road aids on this segment of Heritage Drive.   
 
ANALYSIS 

 
The Town is paid $2,202 per mile for road aids so the 0.29 mile segment has a value of 
$638.58.  This allocation first occurred in calendar year 2015.  As such it would be 
appropriate to approve a payment to the Town for both 2015 and 2016. 
 
I further recommend that an agreement between the Town and the City be drafted that 
addresses the road aid payment going forward until such time as the City would take over 
maintenance jurisdiction of all or portions of Heritage Drive.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
I recommend approval of a payment to the Town of Cameron for lost road aids on 
Heritage Drive for 2015 and 2016 in the amount of $638.58 per year.  I further recommend 
that staff be directed to draft an agreement with the Town to address road aid payments in 
the future. 
 
 
Concurrence:_______________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg



 

 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD/TOWN OF CAMERON 

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

 
 
This AGREEMENT, made this _____ day of __________, 2016, between the City of Marshfield, 
Wisconsin, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City” and the Town of Cameron, 
Wood County, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as “Town”. 
 
WHEREAS, the City and the Town share maintenance responsibilities for roadways on their 
common boundaries; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation has recently made improvements to 
USH 10, resulting in Old Highway 10 being jurisdictionally transferred to the Town of Cameron 
and renamed Heritage Drive; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has annexed land on the south side of Heritage Drive and portions of 
Heritage Drive adjacent to said annexation are now within the City Limits of Marshfield; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation pays local road aids to municipalities 
based on the street mileage within their boundary; and 
 
WHEREAS, in the spirit of cooperation it is the desire of the City and the Town to enter into a 
mutually beneficial agreement to provide effective and efficient maintenance services on Heritage 
Drive;  
 
THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
1. The Town will maintain Heritage Drive from its intersection with Central Avenue easterly to 

its intersection with Washington Avenue, located along the south line Section 20, Town 25 
North, Range 3 East. 

2. The City will pay to the Town on an annual basis the equivalent local road aids that the Town 
would otherwise receive for those portions of Heritage Drive that have been annexed to the 
City.  At the time of this agreement, 0.29 miles of Heritage Drive lie within the City limits of 
the City of Marshfield.  The Town is paid $2,202 per mile from the Department of 
Transportation for local road aids.  The resulting payment to the Town from the City is 
$638.58 per year.  Future payment will be based on the annual street mileage certification 
for the current year and the reimbursement rate per mile established by the Department of 
Transportation. 

3. This agreement shall continue in full force and effect until or unless amended or terminated 
by mutual agreement. 

 
 
CITY OF MARSHFIELD   TOWN OF CAMERON 

 
 
______________________   _____________________________ 
Chris L. Meyer, Mayor    James Tremelling, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
______________________   _____________________________ 
Deb M. Hall, City Clerk    Chris Kessler, Clerk 



 
 

 
March 31, 2016 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
SUBJECT: Engineering Services Agreement with MSA for East 29th Street – Washington 

Avenue to Hume Avenue  
  
BACKGROUND 

In 2014, the City was awarded an STP Urban Grant from the Wisconsin Department of 
Transportation for reconstruction of East 29th Street from Hume Avenue to Veterans 
Parkway.  MSA Professional Services was selected for design engineering through an 
RFP process and has been performing well as that project progresses.  In late 2015, the 
City received notice that we were awarded another STP Urban Grant for reconstruction of 
the segment of East 29th Street from Washington to Hume.  It is now necessary to secure 
engineering services for design of this next project.  
 
ANALYSIS 

When staff submitted the second STP application for the Washington to Hume segment, 
we indicated to WisDOT that we’d like to be able to combine the two projects for 
construction to take advantage of economies of building both at the same time.  Staff 
expectation was that, if approved, this would likely mean a delay in construction of the first 
segment.  However, WisDOT has indicated that if we can commit to completing the design 
for the second project on the same timeline, they would be able to fund both segments in 
state fiscal year 2018 which was the timing for the original project. 
 
With that in mind, MSA has provided a proposal for engineering services that will meet that 
schedule at a cost of $137,100. MSA is the logical choice for this project as they are well 
on their way with design of the first segment.  Just as there are economies by constructing 
both segments at the same time, there are similar economies of designing both at the 
same time.  There is an increased level of effort required for the second project as 
compared to the first so the cost of engineering is higher for the Washington to Hume 
segment. MSA’s quote recognizes the increased effort and is still competitive when 
compared to quotes for the first segment. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

Approval of the Engineering Services Agreement with MSA Professional Services for East 
29th Street form Washington Avenue to Hume Avenue and authorization to execute the 
same. 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg






























	01 - BPW Agenda   04-04-16
	02 - BPW Background 04-04-16
	03 - 03-14-16 BPW Minutes
	04 - 03-22-16 BPW Minutes
	05 - Memo - Bid Summary 2016 01 4 1 2016 new
	06 - Hackman_Field_Storage_Building_BPW_Memo_#2 (2)
	07 - Hackman_Field_Storage_Building_Bid_Summary_Sheet
	08 - Hackman_Field_Alternate_No_1_Map
	09 - Warp memo M72 to BPW 4-2016
	10 - 4-4-16 M72 quote
	11 - M72 state bid
	12 - WisDOT N Central Agreement Memo 3-29-2016
	13 - Revised WisDOT N Central Agreement 3-25-2016
	14 - Winch Truck Plow Award Memo
	15 - Cameron Maint Agreement Memo 3-29-2016
	16 - Cameron Road Aids Memo 1-15-2016
	17 - Town of Cameron Maintenance Agreement
	18 - MSA East 29th Design Services  Memo 3-31-2016
	19 - 2016 Slag Seal List
	20 - Storm Water Management Plan

